

LOTS software release notes (version 3.6)

This document describes the changes in the LOTS 3.6 release. Please read this document carefully and keep it in a safe place as you may wish to refer to it later.

Contents

Dispense	1
ePrescribing - Reconciling an Owing Script using a Token	1
Deferring a Token	1
Electronic Prescribed Item details	1
Active Ingredient Prescribing	1
Drug Lookup	2
Check-Off List Tab in Dispensing	2
Outside Express Dispensing	3
Applying CTG Pricing Rules for Continued Dispensing	
Script Queue barcode	4
Dispense Label – A change to the Dispense Label configuration	4
Active Script List	4
Patient Date of Birth prompt	5
Scanning Compliance - Exclude Institution and Medication chart dispenses	5
Stock Card enhancements	5
Printing Goods labels – Invoice delivery	6
Patient History Report	6
Stock List and Value Report – RPM Managed Items	6
Emailing POS Receipts – CESS (Corum Emailing Sending Service)	7

E	Entering an Email Address	. 7
ç	Staff Access Rules	. 8
(Orders – Easily Identifying Items on Special	. 8
Bug	g Fixes and Other Changes	12

Dispense

ePrescribing - Reconciling an Owing Script using a Token

An Owing script can now be reconciled using an electronic token. When selecting the **Owing Script** check-box or selecting **F9**, a new field becomes available.

It can be left blank when doing the Owing. However, when reconciling the Owing Script at the later date, you must enter the relevant electronic token and un-tick the Owing option.

This will trigger a download of the electronic script allowing the user to complete the script reconciling against the entered token.

□ Reg24	
☑ Script Owing (F9)	
Immediate Supply	

Deferring a Token

Original Electronic Tokens can now be deferred. Selecting the Deferred (F4) option when dispensing will flag the script accordingly.

Electronic Prescribed Item details

When dispensing an Original electronic Prescription, the **Prescribed Trade Name**, **Strength**, **QTY** and **PBSCode** are now listed on top of the **Drug Look-up** window, this is to assist with making drug selections particularly because the ePrescribing Pane closes temporarily when the Drug Selection window is open.

۲	💊 Drug Selection						
Te	Text Size						
	ePrescribing ROSUVASTATIN 40mg - Qty : 30 (2594M)						
	26 matches. Use the Up and Down arrow keys or mousewheel to scroll. To select an item, press 1-9 or a-r. Press Page Down for next						
		Drug		Option			
1		CRESTOR 40MG	TAB	GENERAL			
2		Rosuvastatin 40m	g Tab (FK)	GENERAL			

Active Ingredient Prescribing

LOTS 3.6.0 conforms to Active Ingredient Prescribing (AIP). In some cases, LOTS won't be able to do a drug match from the Active Ingredient description provided from the Prescriber. In this scenario, the focus will be on the Drug field of the Script screen where a manual entry of the Drug, will be required.

Ability to print the Evidence of Prescription (EOP) on an A5 Printer

We have included the ability to print the EOP from an A5 Printer. The EOP by default will print in Landscape.

Drug Lookup

An enhancement has been made to the Drug Look-up when scanning an electronic prescription.

If a PBS Code has been provided by the Prescriber in the electronic payload, only items relating to the

PBS Code will now be displayed. This change is to limit the results returned to only applicable items, and to assist with correct drug selection.

Check-Off List Tab in Dispensing

A new Check-Off List tab can now be added to the main Dispensing screen.

The intention of this tab is to capture all electronic scripts that have been dispensed during a configured period of either 1, 7 or 30 days. With a filter to filter the scripts by Patient Name, and having them all displayed in the one place, this tab will greatly assist with Check-Off efficiencies removing the need to navigate to each patient individually before performing the Check-Off function.

Once Checked-Off, the script will be removed from the tab.

Other functions including Print ePrescription file and Re-Issue Token can be done using the Right Mouse Click function.

This tab is enabled/disabled in LOTS Options – Further details on how to do this are below.

To Check-Off a script,

- Right-click on the electronic prescription and select the ePrescription Check-Off option This will perform a download from the PES and display the ePrescribing Pane.
- Select the green Check-Off Button The Script will be marked in the database as Checked -Off and removed from the list.

8	Today's Scripts (0)		Check-Off List (11)	Other	Resubmi	itted Scripts (0)	7 Notifications (last 7 days)
			Scripts for Check-off for the	e past 30	days		
Script	Patient	PDE	Drug & Instructions	Scanned	Collect	Time	PBS Status
# 11988	B LESTER	787358	30 Rosuvastatin 5mg Tab (FK) 1 d		No	05 Sep 2022 6:15 PM	UCP Processed
11980	D DIAZ	272765	60 APO-ATORVASTATIN 40MG TAB BLS TAKE !		No	02 Sep 2022 8:04 AM	UCP Processed
# 11979	DDIAZ	272765	3 This is an Electronic Prescription		No	02 Sep 2022 7:54 AM	UCP Processed
# 11978	B LESTER		3 AP Last Dispensed Item MO TAB Take ONE table		No	01 Sep 2022 5:02 PM	UCP Processed
栏 11975	D DIAZ	PET102	6 Original ARACIA Repeat		No	31 Aug 2022 1:14 PM	UCP Processed
🛤 11971	D DIAZ	194126	7 ALR Prescription G TAB TAKE 2 C Check Off	Cancel	No	31 Aug 2022 10:04 AM	UCP Processed
# 11967	D DIAZ	787358	3 Date Dispensed Prescription Type Generic Reg. 24 02/09/2022 Repeat No No		No	30 Aug 2022 11:46 AM	UCP Processed
a 11955	G JAMES	787358	3 Prescribed By: 5MG TAB Take ONE tablet Prescribe	er Number	No	24 Aug 2022 10:25 AM	UCP Processed
# 11937	H INGLETON	129445	2: PHILLIP DAVIS 98/7/4	(Ctrl+2)	No	22 Aug 2022 4:48 PM	Accepted
# 11927	ABARTON	413997	3 Patient	(601+2)	No	17 Aug 2022 6:30 PM	UCP Processed
A 11926	G JAMES		31 Title - PERFirst Name IL SMG T Family Name NE table		No	17 Aug 2022 12:31 PM	UCP Processed

The enable the Check-Off tab in Dispense navigate to:

- LOTS Options → eScript Dispensing.
- Show Check-Off List in Dispense.

Show Check-Off List in Disper	ISE	
Duration to list Scripts for	30 days	•

Outside Express Dispensing

To increase the dispensing speed, a new dispensing option called **Outside Express** has been added to the LOTS Dispense workflow.

The intention of this workflow is to provide a more efficient workflow when dispensing electronic Outside Repeats in the LOTS Classic workflow.

When Outside Express is enabled, the flow of focus when scanning and loading an electronic script will bypass the Repeats tab.

The tab will still be displayed, and it will be in view, pre-populated with the required details.

If any changes to the Previously Supplied details are required, the User can simply make an edit, otherwise selecting ENTER will push the focus to the More button where the script can be completed.

This enhanced workflow will be enabled by default.

To disable Outside Express dispensing,

- 1 Open LOTS Options → Navigate to Dispense Options.
- 2 Tick the Outside Express (Classic) checkbox. (Only applicable to Classic Mode)
 - Enable Preferred Generic Substitutes
 - I Enable Staff Modification when Editing
 - Outside Express (Classic)

Applying CTG Pricing Rules for Continued Dispensing

Patients that claim Closing the GAP (CTG) – PBS Co-Payment now have access to Continued Dispensing Arrangements.

Continued Dispensing is the supply of an eligible medicine to a person by an approved pharmacist, where there is an immediate need for the medicine, but the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme (PBS) prescriber is unable to be contacted and/or is unable to provide an electronic PBS prescription or owing prescription

To mark a script as continued dispensing, select the **Continued Dispensing** option.

Date Prescribed 12/04/2022	PBS Authority ERTACID	□ Webster Labels
Prescriber BELINDA SMITH Doctor 2218081		
Hospital Class Hospital Provider No. CTG/CMP		Continued Dispensing Exclude from stock control
C Trade name C Generic name		
Drug CADIVAST		
Compound	-	
Quantity Price Reg24 Intervention	Consumer Advisory:	
Instructions		

Script Queue barcode

The Script Queue barcode has been made more meaningful. It can now be used to trigger Dispensing. By scanning the barcode into the Patient Search window, the dispense for that queue will now initiate.

To enable this option, tick Print barcode on Script Queue Receipt in LOTS Options.

cript Queuing	PHARMACY COPY
Enable Script Queuing	
Print Pharmacy Docket	10/03/2022 12:17 PM
Print Customer Docket	Customer queue number: 4
Print barcode on Script Queue Receipt	HAIMI INGLETON
Receipt Graphic : Select Remove	787 CCA BELIEF ST
Image size must be approximately 240 sizels wide v 40 sizels high at 72 dsi)	NEW CASTLE NSW 2300
Image Preview :	Number of scripts: 1
	Waiting for script
Restart Receipt Counter after every 0 receipts (0 = never restart)	Scanned Drug Items:
	ROSUVASTATIN (20MG)
	Options Requested:
	None

Receipt Number: SQ00000042

Dispense Label – A change to the Dispense Label configuration

A change has been made to the hardcoded values that are displayed on the Dispense label. The secondary, alternate Generic Name/Brand Name will now be displayed directly under the Main Generic Name/Brand Name. This change may require you to edit your current Label Definition if the results in overlapping elements.

Please see out Training Video for directions on how to make this change.

https://youtu.be/49SDK7-jLLo

Active Script List

The **Token** column in the LOTS Active Script List Profile now displays the text **Paper Script**. This is to help identify Paper Scripts that are listed in the MYSL Profile, as Paper Script listed in the MYSL Profile are for viewing purposes only and cannot be dispensed from the Profile.

Date Prescribed	Supplies Authorized	Supplies Left	Drug	Prescriber	Token	^
08/06/2022	2	1	14 NORFLOXACIN (APO) 400M	DARLENE CRAWFORD	1XPR35VQYB9XPYYGH)
08/06/2022	2	1	14 NORFLOXACIN (APO) 400M	DARLENE CRAWFORD	1XPR35NPV72K98F9Q8	
08/06/2022	2	2	100 PARACETAMOL 500 MG TA	ANNAJONES	Paper Script	1
08/06/2022	2	2	90 FINASTERIDE 1MG/MINOXII	DARLENE CRAWFORD	21KR32M5R1G1R7ND5	
08/06/2022	4	4	60 TRETINOIN 0.025% (DRY S	DARLENE CRAWFORD	21KR32RBDFBDFNB2C	
08/06/2022	2	2	180 MINOXIDIL 7% (WITH RA)	DARLENE CRAWFORD	21KR3218Q5T1343B86	
08/06/2022	1	1	20 AMOXICILLIN 500 MG CAPS	ANNAJONES	Paper Script	
08/06/2022	2	1	14 NORFLOXACIN (APO) 400N	DARLENE CRAWFORD	1XPR35WYWJXNMG7Q6	6
08/06/2022	2	1	14 NORFLOXACIN (APO) 400M	DARLENE CRAWFORD	1XPR35FXNFMYKVP551	
08/06/2022	2	1	14 NORFLOXACIN (APO) 400M	DARLENE CRAWFORD	1XPR35025X984CB9P9	
09/06/2022	2	2	100 PARACETAMOL 500 MG TA	ANNAJONES	Paper Script	

Patient Date of Birth prompt

A new option is available to produce a prompt at the end of the dispense if a Patient does not have a date of Birth recorded in their history.

To enable this prompt, navigate to Options > Dispense options > Require Date of Birth for S4 Scripts.

Focus when creating a new Patient – The focus will now pass through the Date of birth field when creating a new patient. This will assist with capturing mandatory data that some states require.

Scanning Compliance - Exclude Institution and Medication chart dispenses

Two new check-box filters are now available when running the **Workload and Scanning Compliance Report**. They are:

- Person assigned to an Institution This filter excludes any dispenses relating to this condition from the Report.
- Scripts dispensed via Medication Chart Ticking this excludes any dispenses relating to this condition from the Report.

🕭 Workload and Scanning Compliance Report			-		×
Report Filter Date From : 01/03/2022	To :	10/03/2022			
Time From : 08:00	To :	17:00	•		
Show Details For Pharmacy	C			Ŧ	
Exclude from Report					
		<u>S</u> how	C	ose	

Stock Card enhancements

A new Bonus Stock checkbox has been added to the Stock-In button which is in Stock-Cards.

	Incoming Stock	×
∛ Stock <u>I</u> n	Qu <u>a</u> ntity : <u>R</u> eal Cost (each) : \$5.00 Total <u>G</u> ST Paid :	
	Bonus Stock	
	<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel	

Selecting this option will add the bonus stock to the existing SOH value, having no impact on the product pricing.

- The MOQ that is listed in the Preferred Supplier Stock Card settings, will now be displayed when creating an Order.
- The Stock Card Comment will now be displayed when creating an Order.

Printing Goods labels – Invoice delivery

A **Print goods labels automatically when order delivering an invoice** option has been added to POS Options.

By default, this option is selected – if you would prefer to NOT print Goods Labels when delivering Invoices, regardless of the items Stock Card options - please de-select this option

Orders	
Show Packsize in Orders	Prompt for Min/Max SOH on Orders
✓ Print goods labels automatically when or print goods labels automatically when or print goods.	rder delivering an invoice

Patient History Report

• A new checkbox has been added to the **Patient History** report named **Only display Continued Dispensing Scripts**.

Selecting this filter will result in only scripts that are flagged as continued dispensing being displayed in the report.

enort B	M.				
O All	Patient/A	ddress C	Pre:	scriber	
Name					-
Addres	s				
🗆 Ir	nclude Family Mem	ibers			
	Exclude Directions (Exclude Drug Name Only display Contine	(Tax Report) ued Dispensi	ng Sc	ripts	
Filter	Exclude Directions (Exclude Drug Name Only display Continu ript Number	(Tax Report) ued Dispensi	ing Sc	ripts	
Filter O Sc	Exclude Directions (Exclude Drug Name Only display Continu ript Number	(Tax Report) ued Dispensi	ing Sc ie 01/0	ripts)7/2022	~
E E C C Filter O Sc From: To:	Exclude Directions (Exclude Drug Name Only display Contine ript Number 1 495622	Tax Report) ued Dispensi Dat From: To:	ing Sc ie 01/0 06/0	ripts)7/2022)9/2022	~ ~

Stock List and Value Report – RPM Managed Items

The Stock List and Value Report has two new filters that will assist with reporting on items that are managed by RPM. The intention of these filters is to produce a Stock List of Items that are managed by RPM and to assist in identifying items that are not Managed by RPM.

RPM Managed	
Non-RPM Managed	

Emailing POS Receipts – CESS (Corum Emailing Sending Service)

A new function of emailing POS receipts is now available for customers using the Corum Emailer (CESS)

When the Corum Emailer is installed and enabled, an option to enable the emailing of receipts will become available.

POS Receipts	
Message On Receipts	_
Prompt to print POS receipts	
Prompt to email receipt	
Enable barcode on receipt	

Enabling the function will produce a prompt which will appear after tendering a Sales transaction.

Email Receipt		×
Please enter the emai	I address to send th	e receipt to
Email Only	Print Only	No Dessint

The prompt will appear with focus in the email field.

The prompt has been designed to consider that not all Customers will want to email a receipt. For this, the focus and workflow will be selecting Enter twice which will pass the focus directly to the Print Only option where your standard POS receipt printing will take effect.

Entering an Email Address

Selecting enter after entering a valid email address will pass focus to the Email only button – Selecting this button will Email the receipt to the nominated recipient.

Available Options:

- **Email only** This option will email the POS receipt to the nominated recipient if a valid email address has been entered
- **Print Only** This option will bypass the emailing function and print a paper receipt. Please Note: Even if there's a valid email address in the field, if this option is selected, only a paper receipt will be printed.
- **No Receipt** This option will not produce a receipt for either email or paper.
- Selecting ESCAPE key This will close the prompt and standard receipt printing will apply.

Email Receipt files will be added to the Corum Emailer where they will be sent during the next scheduled run.

Staff Access Rules

Merge Duplicate Stock and Journal Entry (Debtors) have been added to Access Rules to better enforce security.

By default, Administrators and Managers have access to the Merge Duplicate Stock module, but this can be edited for each Staff Category in the Set Access rule module.

1	Modify Staff	Access Rules			>
		Function	ID Regd	Password Regd	-
ð	Set Access Rules	Set Up Preferred Substitutes			
		Edit Patient in Script Queuing			
	Edit Security Levels	Perform OzBiz Export	2	2	
		Sales - Cashout	×	2	
	Password Parameters	Sales - Abandon Standalone Sales			
		Sales - Unlisted			
16	Diary	Specials			
		Co-payment discounting rules manager		2	
		Finalise Medications Chart		2	
		Cease Medications Chart	2		
		Alerts manager	2	2	
		Delete Customer			
		CCE Stock Admin	2	2	
		Supplier		2	
		Password Parameter Maintenance	2	2	
		Merge Duplicate Stock		2	
		Journal Entry			
					Į
			OK	Canaal	

Orders - Easily Identifying Items on Special

A new indicator will be displayed when adding an item to an order, that is currently on Special. The indicator will display the date that the item is due to come off Special. This will assist with Ordering enough replacement stock for items that are currently selling on Special.

2 Fdit Ovder 140	- D X
The fift	
CENTRAL HOSPITAL SUPPLIES	known Items 🗧 Active Special
PDE Descri int Edit Item	× Supplier Department
Name UR Priod Pri	Unknown DE IO
List Cost Markup Real Cost Markup GST Retail Carton Size Order Multiple Qty Total SOH \$4.44 38% \$4.52 38% \$0.45 \$6.78 1 1 1 \$4.52	0
History Supplier Pricing	
Sales History for the last 12 months (in packs)	
0 retail units on order 0 retail units owing to customers	
QK <u>C</u> ancel	
Totals 0 Lines 1 \$4.44 \$4.52 \$0.45 \$6.78	
Iransmit Order Fax Order Print Supplier Copy Print Internal Copy Remove Preferred Suppliers	OK Cancel

Items that are on active special will be displayed in BLUE when viewing/creating an Order. This will assist with easily identifying items in the order that are on Active special, particularly when viewing replacement orders that may have many lines.

2	Edit Order 140)										-		×
File	e Edit													
CE	ENTRAL HOS	PITAL SUPPLIES							C Show Sale	s Hist	ory I	Unknown Items	Active Sp	pecial
Γ	PDE	Description	Qty	Units	List Cost	Real Cost	GST	Retail	Subtotal	SOH	S00	Preferred Supplier	Departme	ent
	977595	NUROFEN 12 HOUR 300MG TAB (10	1	\$13.99	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0	0		Ethicals	
	898908	NUROFEN 400MG CAP (10PK)	10	1	\$3.56	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0	0		Ethicals	
	020610	PANADOL BCK&NCK CPLT 24	10	1	\$4.44	\$4.52	\$0.45	\$6.78	\$45.20	0	0		Unknown	1
-	105866	PANADOL BCK&NCK PAIN RLF C/	10	1	\$4.60	\$4.60	\$0.46	\$6.90	\$46.00	0	0		Unknown	1
	105866	PANADOL BCK&NCK PAIN RLF C/	10	1	\$4.60	\$4.60	\$0.46	\$6.90	\$46.00	0	0		Unknown	

Automated Reports – Item Sales Report - Custom Department setting

We have made some changes to the Automated Reports module so that Users can define the Department that they would like to report on. Historically the hardcoded Department was "Ethical" This can now be set to any existing Department in your LOTS database.

Simply double click on the "Item Sales Report (COGS descending) name which is displayed below to produce the Item sales report User interface. When displayed, it will have a department filter where you can select your desired department name.

The next Automated run	will report on the	his selected department.
------------------------	--------------------	--------------------------

om.au

	_	Report Date Range						
Monthly Rep	port Selection	Start Date 1/1	10/2022 🔍 12:0	0 AM 🗸				
Available R	eports	End Date 1/	11/2022 🔲 🕆 11:5	9 PM ~				
Enabled	Report Nam	Cite				Course Day		Retain
	Debtors Rep	Filter				Group By		
	Debtors Rep	Supplier			\sim			
	Department	Department	Ethicals		~			
	End of Day	Sub-Department			~			
	Invoice Listin	eus soparenten						
	Item Sales R	Product Sub Group			\sim			
	Stock Adjust	Stock Group						
		Storage Location			\sim			
		Item Name						
		Inventory Type			\sim			
	_	Sort By						
cported repo	rts will be save	COGS		 ✓ Descending 	\sim		OK	Cancel
					Sava	Cancel		

Ability to apply a Surcharge to a Sales Transaction

LOTS 3.6 introduces the ability to apply a surcharge amount to a sale transaction, either by dollar value or percentage of the total sale.

Once configured the surcharge can easily be added to the sale transaction as a line item. The intention of this is so that when configured as a percentage amount, the line item will auto calculate the predefined percentage and add the desired value to the sale transaction. This eliminates the need for any manual calculation from the User's behalf.

When setting a percentage value, it is crucial that the surcharge be added as the last line item on the sales transaction to ensure that the percentage amount is calculated correctly.

How to create a Surcharge Item

Create a new Non-Inventory Stock Card and for example call this Stock Item: Surcharge Credit Card

A new field has been added to the stock card settings called – Surcharge Price or %

If you would like to have an auto calculated percentage added to the sale transaction, manually enter a value with a percentage sign, an example is displayed below:

If you would like to add a set value to the sales transaction, manually enter a value, an example is displayed below:

Surcharge Price or %	\$1.00
----------------------	--------

For ease of adding this surcharge to the sale transaction we recommend that you associate it with a Hot Key – this will make adding the surcharge quick and easy during the sale.

Alternatively, we also suggest that you could print a label containing a barcode and locate it at the register so that it can be easily scanned into a sale.

Please Remember: A percentage surcharge will automatically calculate according to the sale total, so this must always be the last line item in the sales transaction.

A dollar value surcharge can be added at any stage of the sales transaction.

Prompting the Surcharge at POS

LOTS Options> POS Options now has an option that will enable a window when applying a surcharge to a sales transaction.

Enable Prompt for Surcharge Items

When this option is enabled, the user will receive a prompt when adding the surcharge item to a sales transaction.

The prompt will alert the user to the surcharge value that is about to be added to the sales transaction – It will also explain how that value was calculated. For example: The value being applied is 1% of the current total.

This value can be manually overwritten if required.

Surcharge	>
This surcharge amount will be added (\$)	\$0.50
This is currently 1% of the \$50.00 current total You may be able to manually override the surchar	ge amount.
	ок

The End of Day Report – Detail of Receipts section will now capture surcharge amounts to assist with accounting purposes.

Alternatively, the surcharge can be captured when running the Item Sales Report, if ever required.

Detail of Receipts	
Cash	Sale s \$10.10
Total	\$10.10
Nett Cash	\$10.10
*Includes Surcharge	\$0.10

Modify Stock Groups

New Department and Sub-Department filters have been added to the Modify Stock Group module to better align with filters used across the program.

👘 Item Search	×
Search Criteria	
Department	
Su <u>b</u> Department	
Product Sub Group	□ All Items 💌
S <u>u</u> pplier	
Stock Group	
<u>I</u> tem name	
	<u>Q</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

Bug Fixes and Other Changes

The LOTS 3.6.0 release also includes the following changes and resolved issues.

- When opening a Price File, the system will now update the UPI or Partcode if the Barcode is a correct match.
- An issue where several error messages were received when changing the QTY on an item that's unit of measure was in ML's, has been resolved.
- A longstanding bug has been fixed where, clicking the 'Use Special Price' tick-box did not enable/disable the setting. But clicking outside of the box, worked correctly.
- An error 0 in Stock cards was reported and has now been fixed.
- A cosmetic issue was reported with long PLU's displaying partially cut-off when printing on a Stock transfer Tax Invoice. The PLU's now display in full.
- An error where the Zip-Pay Payment Type was being displayed in the EOD report when Zip-Pay had not been enabled, has been fixed so it no longer occurs.
- The issue related to abandoning standalone transactions has been fixed. Standalone transactions can now be abandoned, using the **Restoring Transactions** popup.
- You can now enter **R** + Script Number for an electronic script, after selecting the More button when doing a batch dispense. The electronic Own Repeat will then load and dispense as expected.
- The discrepancy when comparing **Gross Profit** values from the **End of Day Report** to the **Items Sales Report** has been fixed.

Both the EOD Report's Gross Profit and the GP on Sales values, now align with the **\$Profit** and **%Profit** values of the **Item Sales Report**.

• The issue related to Items that were charged to an Institution Account manually at the till, not displaying on the statement has been fixed.

Now, both Auto-Charged and Manually Charged items will display correctly on the Institution Invoice.

- It was reported that the **Patient Search** window was not displaying when a prompt was produced regarding HPII's. This has been resolved and the **Patient Search** window will now automatically display after this prompt.
- An issue has been fixed where a PBS Rejection was being returned for items classed as **Glass Bottle**.
- Unusual or Faulty Cards screen has been widened to accommodate extra text/descriptions.
- The **Only report Schedule 8 Items** and **Only report Restricted Medicines** filter options have been added to the Owing Scripts report.
- Owing Reminders have been updated to include Doctor fax numbers.
- The EOP will now display the Generic name if a Generic drug is dispensed.
- An issue with the Drug Scan not appearing in some instances has been resolved.